Sheinberﬂ, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:02 PM
To: \Afnl.\—k athmm Co Davea Varan E AMvimicls Vacralimas Claaffar Frictin: Chainbara Cammna 1.

Suiix_Anne: Fetterman. Michelle: Rurtqn _lune: | atsqn. Peter
Subject: FW: Question re: Insurance Compag™® * i

From: Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:01:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & CariEii

To:
Cc: HSRHelp <t

Subject: RE: Questlerﬂ."" o , i;wmﬁmw&gggﬂg‘ﬁ"“ e

7Acl may indeed exempt, the. acnupsn:mn of a m- B S
issued to emphasize the poini: . .1 analyzing 7Acl in the context of the acquisition ot an Insurance cgs" . i
must still value the ndi~exe é';:.'eis‘on*i;‘é‘n.&m'a*m.vcuag;“-f“" R e (T T T AT etz g

repealeg_m’reﬁnﬁpfmtgll_r_i not clearlv make tHEES 0T

From: H R H e < R
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 125506 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Bergs; gl T a i ] i IR 3 ' i
Shaffer, Kristin <
Nora <nwhitehead @ftc. gov> Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov>; Burton, June <jburton@f’r m B JLarson.

Peter <plarson@ftc.gov:p=
Sub}ﬂ’* EWMiNMeargirroreid rivvannnEvonpan f Medoifinms

From:
Sent: Mondav,_ Ananet | 2024.12:05:56 PM n ITC-N5-NN\ Factern Time (118 &  YeFi? €

To: HSRHeIp <H:>r<ne|p@i'td: govs

Subject: Tl ... .c. oo e . R S EEEEE——
[

Hello!

| hope you are well and enjoying the Sum N
| am looking at the application of the Secudn fﬂu..ﬁ YPEACIIpULI WU HIBUITAILE LUlTpally aLyuISILIUIS. OpE -

am seeking to conflrm whether thls is stlll ﬁn_

continues &34,y
botk 744c)(1) and Rule 802.4 if the acqui: 11tron is 'm“'" by,
| saw that this interpretation is no longer the PNO’s posmon https: Nwww ftc.gov/legal-library/browse/hsr-

Inforpit . o 1—3=r)rmuuruw’k 2412009. (along with the other iInformal interpretations ¢cited here:
hT'LTJb [IwWww, f[b guwv-'g,ck LIIJIdIy’f’ MLUWSE LSO L

IﬂleI’UF(—J(&[IOHSXUJU-ﬂ-UUb].









